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Australia House,

Etrlnﬁ. mnﬁﬂn; w‘:ﬁr ai

Dear Sir,

I have read with interest the article in the
issnue of the Ammy Quarterly on the great German alrman
Richthofen, In it, however, it is stated that although

" there was some dispute sbout the menner of his death, it
is now accepted that he was shot down by Captain A.R.
Brown, & pilet of a British aeroplane, If you will be
zood enough to read this letter I hope you will see that
there is smple reason why I should not let this statement
g0 unchallenged . ' |

As the officer commanding the &Bxd Battery,
$th Division, Australian Imperial Force, I am intimately
associated with the elaim that one of the two antl-alrcraft
lowls guns of the Batterybwas respensible for the destruction
of Richthofen. I wa® a close eye witness of the ciroum-
stances and a8 I had Richthofen's body brought from the
aeroplane to my dugout before it was called for by an
"E{i..‘?.tmﬂnr. there is no wuestion of the identity of the

Iman.

Briefly the eircumstances were these, On the
moming of 2lst April, 1916, we watched, from the Battery
position, which was s very short distance on the western
glope of the ridge which runs north between the Ancre and
Somme , the aiy fight in the vieinity of Sailly-laurette some
two miles east of the battery, in which fight very large
numbers of British and German aeroplanes vwere engaged,
Whilst watching, a telephone message came Ifrom the Battery
| Observation Post, eltuated near the stone windmill on the
| nort h elde of the Somme, about midway between the Battery

and the air fight, that a British aeroplane and a red
seroplane which was pursuing it, were Iflying in the general
direction of the Battery. In & very short time the
geroplene appeared in view flying low along the west-cust
valley of tho Somme. Keeping om 'his general course
brought them, owing to the right angle turm of the Somue
| to the south, close to the crest of the transverse spur
| | on which we were stationed., At the time I eatimated thelr
height ae 150 feet., The British Sopwith Camel was
deviating to right and left for proteotion and the red
plane was trying to keep dead on his tail. The Lewis
guwners were standing to their two guns, which were mounted
on posts and fitted with the AA.ring sights, and a8 soon
a8 the Sopwith Cemel was clear of the line of fire the g
opened fire, Immediately the red triplane turme d sharp
to the north, became somewhat mteali in its flight, then
went about N.Z., snd hit the ground asbout 400 yards Ne.lN.Z.
of where the lewis guuns were. ero was no third plane
n the vieinity - certainly not ViTHin & Yadlius Of at
east L,L,000 yards, in ifact there were none L0 be seen
nesrer thaon the Tight still going on over Sallly Lawette.
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The plane which had been pursued, seeing he was no
longer followed, and no doubt seeing the ecrash of the
red plane, cireled once round on abhout a 500 yard radius
B = and then flew west,

| As 1s known,corroborative medical evidence 1is
| to the effect that one bullet entered on the right side
| of the chest, waus deflected by the spine, and left on

| the left side in the vicinity of the heart. With such a
| wound Richthofen could not have continued teo pursuwe his
| intended vietim, so it is plain that the wound was
received just before the erash,

Two junior Air Force medical officers who
examined the body were of opinion that the wound could
only have been sustained from the alr. This, which
might be ealled circumstantial evidence, conflicts with
the direcet evidence of eyewitnesses on the ground that
there was no third aeroplane present, Apart from the
direct evidence disproving this theory, it would appear
difficult, if not impossible, t0 sgy whether a bullet
came from the ground or the alr, considering the
inclimation of an aeroplane, a-upwiallzﬂt gmall fighting
aeroplane, on the turn, and the fact that a bullet may
be deflected by striking portion of the aeroplane before
hitting the pilot. Colonel G.W, Barber, D.D.M.5,
Australian Corps, examined the body and he has pla on
record that the wound was "just as would be sustained as
rnu}:sof a bullet from the ground whilet the machine was
bank 1

In his official report of the occurrence Captalin
A«Re Brown says he "Dived on large formation of 15=20
Albatross Scouts, D.5's and Fokker triplanes, two of which
got on my tall and I came ont, Went back agaln and
dived on pure red triplane which was firing on Lieutenant
SHEH s I got a long burst inte him and he went down
?Ertioal-uuu“ This rﬂpﬂ:{’t indicates that the
aercplane attacked wae brought down near the main fight,
gince Captain Brown says he "went back agaln and dived
on the enemy machine.," Actuslly, as explained above,
Richthofen crashed some £ miles west of the main fight
which was in the region of 531112 laurette, The state-
ment that he "went down vertical™ indicates a spin, or
hose dive or something of that sort, Actually, as stated
above, the plane was only about 150 feet up, and on
ceasing to pursue the Camel, it only lost height gradually
since it struck the ground about 400 yards . e
conclusion te be drawm from this is that Captain Brown
gomewhere near the main "méix-up"” fired on some other plane
which - was pursulnz & British planme and brought it down
"vertical." His official report gives no indication
of the locality where he shot the aeroplane down, b
being near Vaux Sur Somme and it would also appear that
he presumes the identity of the enamy pilot. Begides
Richthofen, at least one other red triplane was brought
- down in the neighbourhood of Cerisy and no doubt Captain
| AR Brown brought down this one - or one of them - and has
made 4 mistake in regard to place and identity of the

| enemy pilet,

/
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| Lieutenant F.JN. Mellersh of the same s quadron

| in & report says that he was forced 1o "return to our lines

| at about 50 feet. Whilst so returning a bright red

| triiplane crashed qulte close to me and as I looked up I

| gaw Caeptain Brown's machine.” Cerisy was on the German
side of the lines so that, according to this statement,
Captain Brown shot 2 red triplane dowmn between Cerisy and
our lines, whereas Riehthofen crashed some 2 miles west

of our front line,

Phe manner in which Richthofen met his death u{
be historieally unimportant, but what is important is tha
no doubt shoulé be esst on theaseuracy of the official
history., If by any chamce the officiel histoxry says that
an R.A . pilot shot the great German aviator down, the
tendenc 11 be to dombt the acecuracy of other narratives
of events, at least in the minds of the hundreds - possibly

thousands of itnesses - who counld see with their own
guh that Richthofen was not shot down by one of ourx
24 axrs8. :

I have in possession messages of congratudation
from Headguarters, th Army, Headquarters 5th Australian
Division and mest importent of all Headquarters 9th Infantry
Brigade, Srd Australian Divisionm, which occupied the
sector and placed a guard on the wrecked machine a few
minutes aftcr it crashed, The 9th Infantry Brigade, with
1ts hundreds of eyewitnesses would not have given the credit
to a ground mnit - inciden tally of another Division -« had
an attack by a second British aeroplene taken place, and
cast doubt on the claims put forward for the lLewis gunners.

Yours

Aragi . mfa,,ag/;%aw
( 0.C. §3-L. ﬂ/‘? A.1-F r717;!£’.)

The Bditor -
Army 5:&:“’:11.
william Clowes & Sons Ltd.,
94, Jermyn St;aat,
GeWe 1o
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15 June 1931,

Defence Liaison Officer,
Commonweslth of Australia,
Australia House,
Strand,

London, WsCs2e
Dear 8ir,

I have to acknowledge,; with thanks, t.'gu letter from
Major Beavis concerning the death of Baron Richthofen, which you
have sent mes lMajor Beavis's contentions are amply borne out
by a mass of evidence of sustralians.

Yours fnith@hlly.

(f ¢ e

- o

CeBaWe Bean
T official Historiane
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9 May 1930

Jede Seccull,
84, Beach R‘::g:.

Sgndringham, Vige
Daar Sir,

I have for a long time been anxious to consult you on the point,
but did not ha'l:a your address. I understand that you were a |
member of the crew of the 53rd Battery which fired at Richthofen,
and would therefore be a close spectator of the evemt. Although
it is a long time past, I should be grateful il you could assist
me as to the following matiers:~

1) Who was the gunner on each of the two guns of your

()htnﬂm fired the shots, and who afterwards came
;mumnuommmﬂ.mrmzm
them?

2) 4ll accounts of two aeroplanes - (a) a fleeing
( British "Camel®, piloted by Lieutenant Hay; %Rﬁdﬂ-
hofen's triplane, in pursuit of the Camel.
accounts say thn{ there was a third aeroplane {British)
close on the tail of Richthofeni others say there was
none within seversl hundred yards; others say none
within a mile.

would you kindly give me your recollections on these points?
Yours faithfully,

Celle ¥e Bean
Official Historiane
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€4 Beach Road,

| : T &mﬁiﬁl- [Ce Ovignat Sandringham,
b napls f e JCBTr 04&’”‘;{, E
v nay ,4,4'.@“« .r.r,.w’ Jory Wi 28th May 1930.

-.-,-m g Aty - S

/U'ﬂ fﬂf ¥4
%MTLW“‘M"ﬂ{C" e ;ijf{g.._a
To C.E.W,Bean Esq.,

Dear Sir,
In reply to your letter of the 9th May
I have pleasure in supplying this imforation. The two gunners
that reported to you at General Headquarters were gunners
Evans & Buile. I should have gone on that occasion, but being

the only N.C.0, in charge of the Lewis guns, it was not possible

to do so. There has been much argument about this affair but
undoubtedly the gun crew of the 53rd Battery brought him down.
I was on parade the day Gen. Birdwood congratulated us, and we

also received congratulations from the officers at H.Q. and other
0.C.s who had a full view of the event.The following is a detail
cof the event :- My gun crew consisted of four men and on the
morning of the event I was at the Lewis guns and at a distance

J'HI:LES
of about fomr to.six away and at a great height a battle was

going on between a number of British and German planes.After
they had been in battle for about thirty minutes a British plane
left the others chased by a German plane painted red.After

many turns and dives the German plane got above and behind

the British plane and started to force it down toward our guns.
I called for the gunners then Buie tcok up No 1 gun and Evans

took N o 2. The guns were about five feet apart. After the planes

had travelled about two miles they were still in the same positiou
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Hfhen the British plane passed direct over our heads at a height of
about two hundred feet and directly behind it was the German plane
flying at about three hundred feet. I éauld not give the order to fire
until the British plane had passed over the guns cwing to it being 1in
the line of fire but as socon as it had pasced the iwo guns opened fire.
They only fired for a few seconds but 1t was a direct aim and we Wwere
firing a phospherous bullet to every three ordinary bullets and so we
could see our line of fire direct to the cockpit. The German plane

at once turned to his right wobbled and within a few seconds crashed
about three hundred yards away. I have stated that these two planes
left the others and at the time of the crash there were no other
planes within miles and if it had not been for our gunuers the British
airman would not have excaped as the German airman was firing and the
bullets landed close to us at the gun. We carried tne Gérman Airman
over to our battery and he laid outside my dugout until the followilng
morning when the aircraft service sent and took him away.We were given
the credit until it was found to be Baron von Richthofen but then

the fuse began. I was called into my C.C. oificer (Major Beavis) when
Lt. May and his 0.C. were present and were trying to claim the honomr.
But ,I knew what sort of a plane he was flyilng and the poaition of his g
cuns through being sent to a school of instruction on anti-aircraft.

I asked him the position of his plane when the German crashed and he
admitted to be in the above position then I asked him how he could
fire backwards when his Vickers gun was a fixture on the left side

of his engine and in front of him was a Lewls gun that could only fire
to the left and right and direct above.This reasoning broke up the

enquirey. I could not give credit to either guunner because both seemed
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to be direct shots and it was over so sudden.

I am enclosing herewith the official statement

| made by three officers of the 53rd Battery. This statement was sent to

Headquarters for a general report and was used at the enquirey which

followed. Trusting this imformation will be of use to you,

I remain,

Yours faithfully,

,MJM

P.S.~T would be glad if you would see that the offical reports are

‘returned to me as soon as possible. 4ﬁf
\ |

Y ool

6(3¢ .

w_—
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4 June 1930.

JeCo Il)}fll. Eﬂql.

Dunggay »
arwillu NeSeWe
Dear Sir,

I heve now received a letter from Bombardier Seccull
gaying that he was in charge of the two guns waich brought down
Richthofen, but was not astually firing sither of them, and
that the gunners were Svens and Buie. He forwerded with this
letter the original statement from yourself, Lieutenant Ellis,
and liajor Beavis withfj%ur aignatures appended. The signature
is yours all righte I have returned the statement to Seccull
at his request. Ilis address is 04 Beach Road, Sandringham,
Victoria.

Yours faithfully,

. —
J s off

¢ ,I d-ﬂi?l _:H#an-

——

--.I'
P
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5901,

4 June 1930.

Dsar Mr. Treloar,

RICHTHOFEN'S DEATH.

With reference to your letter of April 9 last, you
will be pleased to learn that we have now tracked down the
originael statements made by Lieutonants DLoyle and E€llis and

Major Beavis.

Having learned of the address of ex-Bombardier
Seccull, who had cherge of the 53rd Battery's Lewls guns on the
day Richthofen was brought down, we communicated with him,

since Lieutenant Doyle persisted in saying that Seccull and
Buie were the gunners concerned and not HAvans and Buie. With

his reply Seccull enclosed the original statements signed by
the three abovementioned officers, a copy of which you sent to
me on March 6. There is no doubt that Doyle's memory has
glipped him up, for the signaturé is his all right.

We have, at his request, returned the original
statements to Seccull, whe lives at 854 Egach Road, Sandringham,
Victoria. I shall accordingly include a letter for him with
next montids batech of VWar Memorial letters.

Yours sincerely,

Ere Jeles Treloar,
Australian War lMemorial,
BUI 214’]). GIE#U.'

!i;hnurng-
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JeCs my]... Eﬂq-'
Dungay
!g;!:lllmhnh. 3|§-'l

llany thanks for your letter. I will have a private
talk to Beavis, if I get the chance, before the volume is
written, bput unless he bears you out I am afraid we will
have to adopt the official version. You see that everyone
of the men you referred me to has given the other account.
Thanka for your good wishes,
With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

e e e e e e = i e = .\___ﬁ
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TGS e COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA. S AUSWARMUSE™
F 2598.
cnuuumc?‘fmuu TO BE ADDRESSED TO T/AB.
THE DIRECTOR." AUSTRAL!AN WAR MEMOR]AL.

* They gave their lives. For that public gift they
IN REPLY PLEASE QuOTH received a praise which never ages and a PRET QFFICE: Rox 214 0,

LA & 12/11/3205, | et oA N, EXHIBITION BUILDINGS, MELBOURNE.

survives, to be remembered for ever when occasion
comes for word or deed AR

18th August, 1930,

Dear Mr., Bazley,
Richthofen case.

Thank you for your note of the 2nd August and for
the correspondence with Mr. Doyle relative to the death
of Richthofen. Copies have been made for our records

and this correspondence is, in view of your request,
- being returned to you herewith.

Yours sincerely, 47#}-H;’#,f
G 'f_‘-'”

1 i
. S

Mr, A, W, Bazley,
c/o Official Historian,
Victoria Barracks,
PADDINGTON, N9gV.
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PHONE CANOWINDRA 60 “ KILLARNEY "

CANOWINDRA

14/0 /29.

Capt, C. E, W, Bean
Of ficial War Historlan.
SYDNEY.

Dear Sir,

In the issue of 'The Reveille' dated September
30 which I have just received I notice a letter from you:
regarding the much discussed death of Richtofen, As I
witnessed the whole of the affair and my memory is clear
on the inéident perhaps the following may be of assistance.

At the outset I would explain that I was
commanding the 24th, Machine Gun Company which had 16
guns in the area forward of the hills at Corbie and the
headquarters of the Company was in Corbie., I saw some
| chasing about among planes high in the air and then a
‘ sudden descent from a very great height of a scout
British plane closely followed by the red triplane,

| No other machine was taking part in this privat
\ | after they had descended to at least 5.008 %ohttnggra = -

ﬁﬁﬂg any machine within firing distance of either of the planes
i once they had come to that level., Richtofen was so close
?MM?} on to the tail of the scout that it appeared to me as
N A : though he would ram the latter, I could not understand
S wﬁfg\u\"‘;' why Richtofen was not firing but it looked as though he
ﬂ& 251 Was going to force a crash at a terrific speed, As the
b#*, chase approached the lip of the hill east of Corbie
| RS //’r ;::t::gf:h: crash of the scout seemed inevi&able the
. attened out and shot over the lip of the hill and

flew away very low in a northe
rly direction, R
:as fired on by Machine and Lewis guns but the ::2::£an
€re unable to fire until the scout hag g0t odt of the

line of vision One of
. my machine
S eUlls under the
= :zgfzztsingigtwa: ;he first to fire ang as nggfzﬁzn
é «1t at him he pre ' .
| target and r am confident thatpitﬂentt# iy |
fire which shot Richtcfen.

of a ver stp
- J Ong opinion as

of Openin f + PEIN "8 grun and ihe 1
trick, s ™ morally certain + sclual time

fatal burst
e Ced céertain it is that
| ired from the air unless it was fired when %;c'i:r:gt
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i ¥ 3 Such was the case then Richtofen must
have been killed and& when high up and his plane autbmaticallgf
followed the scout, which isn't done.

No. 3ke No plane in the air accounted for
Richtofen and although I am sure Popkin accounted for him
there are other claimants, Lewis gun men, and they are
equally sure that they fired the fatal burst,.

Immediately I had witnessed the scrap and the
identity of the deceased had been established I returned
to my Company Headquarters and by phone advised the
Machine Gun Battalion Commander, Lt, Colonel Murray V.C.
| of the incident, The latter apparently did not take
| much notice of the fact and I can remember his reply on
the phome, 'That's good. Tell him to §0 on shooting then,
that's what he is there for',

I should explain, and this is not for pub-
lication that Murray and I were not at any times friends

and just at this time +the breach was at its widest, However
that s another story,

Further I should explain that Popkin's ~
gun was mounted for anti-aircraft work at the time, Popkin .

18 now postmaster at a small post office on the North |
Coast, his addredd I have lost, |

Although this may sound rather dis jointed
and perhaps some of it irrdifﬁnnt the facts are as stated
I would be pleased to forward any Turther partichlars or
answer any questions if they are rforwarded to me,

e

Yours filthfully,

1 Pt ?

late Ma jor, 4

Commanding 24th, Machine Gun CqQ
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23 October 192).

CeBe Popkin, E8qgey
S

Dear 8ir,

Ia connection with the death of Baron Richthofen, I am
anxioue {o secure precise information as to whether there were
two or thres aeroplanes involved. According to the account given
by Ceptain AJR. Brown, ReleCe, who claims to have shot him down,
Richthofen was closely pursuing a British scout, and Brown himself
in a third machine was alwost, if not quite, equally close on top
of Richthoefen. Brown does not claim to have shot Richthofen high
in the air, but close to the ground, snd his secount therefore
stands or falls by the question whether, whem Richthofen was
racing over the hills near Corbis on the 21st of Aspril, 1918,
there were thres aeroplanes involved, or two.

A8 I understand fron.ﬂh%:r ilinton that you were on spot
with your machine-gun and put a ret into the red machine, I
ﬁ?;nid be grateful if you would let me have vour sccount of the
al1is1lTe

Yours faithfully, -

/'

el W
r'!-:_..'- = _L'-.r
I.l"_l,r.rll

i fER0E

Official Histofian.

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL RCDIGT066670



/2

S

. ' 2910 <23
bokr €L v fseor
Beoaw e
ﬂ... e fh A gov W/‘/,. T
o arihses  sitffor Aipfny of ey Sy o s
Ao atf 7’ Barn, . [CahTafon

*"’Z/m S R it A ol A W.-Mfﬁ;
/Mé/w/%mﬁéwh%ﬁf/w

Do o loo onolaciy a cofy off Joud— P Froceen
WW e coa ¥ B A

foniited cedl Mo |

P

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL RCDIG1066670



LS

NEWSPAFER CUTTING SENT BY SERGT. POFKIN.

That Vickers machine-gun was fired by Sergeant Popkine This is
his story as told to the writer, who at the time was with the 7th
Infye Bde. in the sector to the left, and who, from reports at the
time, has always been convinced that an Australian machine-gunner
brought the German ace downe

“T was in charge of four Vickers guns on the bank of the
Canal between Sailly le Sec and Corbie," says Digger Popkin, “and had
& gun mounted for anti-aircraft defence. About 11 o'clock and
British and German squadron started a battle in mid-air. Presently
two planes separated from the rest and headed for our lines, flying
over 8gilly le Sece They came straight along the camal towards my
gun poeition. I immediately got into position and waited.

| "On came the planes, the Britisher in front and about 60
feet in the air. They were so close together that I had to wait for
the Britisher to pass. Then I cpened up on the German machine.= a
red triplane. I fired about 80 rounds and he immediately turned at
right angles to my position and banked to clear the top of the ridge
on the left of the canal looking towards the line. He then turned
round and flew straight towards my gun. I opened fire again and
gave him another 80 rounds. The plane started to dive, described a
half-circile, and crashed intc the ground on top of the ridge near a

quarry, and facing Bonnay.

*T immediately rushed up the hill and on arrival a couple of
minutes after the crash found the wrecked plane surrounded by infantry
officers who would not allow anybody to touch it. However, I stepped
in and wrenched a piece off one of the wings for a souvenir. About an
hour later an intelligence officer of the 11th Brigade came and took
my regimental particulars and told me who I had shot down. About 6
o'clock the same evening a liaison officer of the 52nd Bgttalion,
with his report written out, saw me and he also took my regimental
particulars to support my claim. The colenel of the 52nd also
supported my claim, but cwing toc the report from my company going in
a week after the incident, I am afrsid I got very little ccnsider-
ation.

& W .'l.-.I'.H*I-‘tiﬂ-“ﬁﬂilllll',.-l""'tl'll.1

*Anyone wishing to verify these statements," concluded
Digger Popkin, “can do so by getting in touch with Captain F. Watts,
late of the 24th M.G. Company, and now residing at Byron Bay, who
was in charge of the section at the time; alsc Captain Crouch of
Vaverley and Major Hinton, M.Ce, who, I think, lives in Sydney alsoc."

Sergeant Popkin pointed out the absurdity of the claim of
Captain Brown, the English airman whom Richthofen chased, that he
brought the German down. With fixed machine~guns which fire through
the propeller, it seemed impossible that he could have done B0, as
the Ggrman was ExE pursuing him and kept én his tail all the waye.
Mre WeJes Warneford, formerly an officer of the 3rd Australian Flying
Squadron, who was sent to salvage the machine, and to recover Richt-
hofen's body, says that from an examination of the remmants of the
German machine, he concluded that Richthofen's gun had jammed, and
that Richthofen, being a very smart and dare-devil pilet, still kept
on the tail of Capt. own's machine. Apparently, the Englishman was
lucly to escape.

Richthofen, who had brought down 80 planes, was buried with
military honours behind the British line. A large number of British
fighting men and aviation officers, as well as Americans stationed at
& neighbowring aercdrome, attended. Mechanics of an Australian
aviation squadron had constructed a coffin, on which they placed a
plate giving the aviator's name, rank, and other data.

The Baron was bmried under a hemlock tree, and the squad

fired the last shots across the grave. The grave was covered with
flowers - Australia's tribute to a gallant foe.

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL RCDIG1066670



EYEWITNESS'S XIKN STORY.

Broken Hill, Monday.-The argument on the death of Baron
Richthofen, the Ge rman ace, has now shifted to Broken Hill.

E.Ce Rawlings, who says he was an eyewitness of the air duel,
declares the German plane was shot down from the ground. Both
planes were down with thirty feet of the ground, the Bpitish
airman apparently locking for a landing. His gun was not working
and it appeared as though the weapon had jammed, or that he had
run cut of ammumition. Then came a burst of machinefgun fire,
and the German machine crashed. Hg is certain gunners from the
ground brought him downe.
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> 23 October 1929.

Captain H.¥. Crouch, HeCoyp
26, Wentworth Avenue,

ﬁdgﬂx ®
Dear Sir,

In connection with the dsath of Baron Richthofen, I am
anxious to secure precise information as to whether there were
two or three aeroplanes involved. According to the account
given by Captain A.R.Brown, ReFsCe, who claims %o have shot him
down, Richthofen was closely pursuing a British acout, and Brown
himself in a third mechine was alucst, if not quite, equally
close on top of Richthofen. Brown does not clsim to have shot
Riechthefen high in the alr, but close to the ground, and his
account therefore stands or falls by the question whether, when
Richthofen was raeing over the hills near Corbie on the 21s% of
aApril, 1918, there were three aeroplanes idvolved, oxr two.

A8 I understand that you were a witness of the whole
affair, I should be grateful if you would help me o settle the
matter finally.

Yours faithfully,

!.l [§
b <A ﬁf'" ¢
‘~ .f_j__h;l-

Official Historiane
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H W ‘ : R O U C H TELEGRAPHIC AND CABLE ADDRESS.
MEMBER OF " " “CROUMOBILE, SYDNEY"

CHAMBER oOF
s e S 26-28 WENTWORTH AVENUE, SYDNEY TRLERHONES » 6 AB8Y Ca Liftte)

INDUSTRIES N.S.W. DISTRIBUTOR FOR
FOR SPARE PARTS AFTER OFFICE HOURS

. o FEDERAL FU 9314

NEW SOUTH WALES
MOTOR TRUCKS

1. 12, 2, 3, AND 5 TON SIZES

ALL CARS AND TRUCKS ARE STORED AND DRIVEN AT CUSTOMERS" RISK. NO RESPONSIBILITY IS ACCEPTED FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE BY FIRE,

26th October, 1929.

Xr: O E. W, Be&n,
Official Historian,
Viectoria Barracks,
PADDINGTON,

Dear Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 23rd inst., I regret
to have 10 inform you that I was not an eye witness of
Baron von Richthofen having been shot down. I inspected the
plane immediately after it was shot down and was convinced at
the time tkat our machine gun (24th M.G.Co.) actually shot him
down as the two planes passed over this gun. The Artillery
machine gun was farther away from the actual line of flight of
the two planes. I never heard at all of the third plane
~ (Capt.Brown R+F.C.) at the time that Richthofenwas shot down.
_/f There were only two planes,Richthofen's and the plane Richthofen
was pursuing. Richthofen was not being pursued. Possibly
Capt.Brown's plane had previously fired on Richtofen's, but when
Richtlof en singled out the British plane which he was pursuing
Captain Brown's plane was out of the fight. |

Could you please have advice sent me as to what volumes

/" of the A.I.F.official History are available, where they can be
v purchased and if any concessions are allowed A.l.F. members.

Yours faithfully,
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23 October 1929.

Captain FeRe htt.! .
Condong, |
ge ' s e

Dear 311‘.

In connection with the death of Baron Richthofen, I am
anzious to secure precise information as to whether there were
two or three aeroplanes involved. According to the account given
by Captain A+Re Brown, R.¥.C., who claims io have shot him down,
Richthofen was closely pursuing a British scout, and Brown himself
in & third machine was almost, if not quite, equally close on top
of Richthofen. BRBrown does not claim to have shot Richthofen high
in the air, but close to the ground, and his account therefore
stands or falls by the guestion whether, when Richthofen was
racing over the hills near Corbie on the 218t of April, 1918,
there were three aeroplanes involved, or two.

As I understand that you were a witness of the whole
affair, I should be grateful if you would help me %o settle the
matter finallye

Yours faithfully,

Ir.

e
/ & .I'.-*."r
AR LN

Official H'tlﬁi"lanf
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aw Richtofen crash - Who crashed

I was concerned in the incident referred to in the recent'par. in
the "Revellle".
I was an artillexry cbservation officer on th&;guuthern bank of the
Somme whnen I saw Richtofen chasing one of aurrplanes.
It will be remembered that the southern bank of the Somme arose

| sheer 200 feet higher than the opposite side, therefore, directly
the planes arrived on the southern side, they were naturally lower
than when flying over Hamlet or Corbie.
Richtofen was very close to the hunted plane when I first noticed
him and his machine gun was in action. I left post to see end of
combat and noticed Richtofen suddenly lose control of his machine.
A third vlane was certainly there but not close enough 10 engage
with Richtofen.
Every Lewis gun - one of which was attached to each battery and

| there were three brigades of artillery along the railway line between
Bonnay and Corbie - were potting at Richtofen and everyone claimed
the honor of eventually bringing him down.
I took bearings with a prismatic compass in an endeavour to determine
who brought him down and concluded that the honour belonged to the
Lewis Gunner of the 53rd Bty. Evans, I think, his name was.
I was ordered to submit a report to Divisional Headgquarters. Later,
General Bobbs sent a letter of congratulation to Gunner Evans of
the 53rd Bty.
This Digger, in my opinion, was manning the only gun within range
of Richtofen and in a position to bring the airman down at the time

he lost control of his machine. I can definitely state that

Richtofen was shot from the ground.
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30 October 1929.

Je cuinlan, Hsqey :
¢/o Raspatriation Commission,
S0x 3994 v T, G-P-Ui’

Sydney.
Dear Sir,

The editor of "Reveille" has sent me on your letter
concerning the death of Richthofen. The point in which I am
particularly interested is the presence of a third 'plane. You
mention that one was there, but not close enough to engage with
Richthofen. I d¢ not know whether yourmemory would still retain
the details, but I should be grateful if you could tell me
whether the third machine was, to your recolliection, in any way
apparently concerned with Richthofen; whether it was within,
sayes 100 yards or 400 yards of him, at the same height, or
flying in the same directiion; or did you receive the lmpression
that it had been engaged with him? De you remember its type, or
whether it flew over the spot where Richthofen crashed? Any
light on these points would e waluable.

I interviewed the Lewis gunners shertly after the
incidents and have their stetements, but they only concern the
actual end of Richthofen.

Yours fail t.hfnl]y ’
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¢/o Repatriation Dept.,
SYDHNEY.
1st November,1929. °

Capt. C.E.VW,Bean,
Official War Historian,
Victoria Barracks,
SYDIIEY,

Dear Sir,

In reply to your communication of 30th
October,1929 I have to advise you that naturally an incident
of this nature, viz. the decath of Richtofen leaves a las ting
imprescion and my menory ig guite clear regurding the occurrence.

. The third plane was flying at & much greater neignt
than Richtofen,who as I stated in ny letter to Reveille" was
exceptionally low and who appeared to be intent upon finishing the
hunted plane, His Machine Gun was 1in action until just prior,
say 200 to %00 yards before his crash,

The thim plane was at that time practically
over Corbie Church, wus flying in the same directlion as Richtofen
and the hunted plane, but was,in my opinion,from 800 to 1200
yards distant and in addition,wuc hundreds of feew hRiglhsl. rrom .
my observationc at the time of the cceurrence,l can only repeat that
undoubtedly the German Ace was shot from the ground, There may be
an element of doubt regarding which Lewis Gunner actunlly brought
him down,but there is no doubt hé wus now shot by the third airman.

I did not receive the impression that the third
planc was engaged with Richtolen, on the contrary I was guite
sure it was not in range. It did fly over the spot where Richtofen
crashed,but I cannot remember wihatl type of plane it was, It
don't Xnow that I toock any nctice of that phase.

Yours faithfully,

o
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' : ; SN 4 30th Octeber.

Captain Bean,

aﬁ Syeney.,

ey e—

The “Star» Do&r &ir/,

iy We recently published the enclesed cuttinag
Oldest and
Widel v
u:;:'m“:: frem a Sydney paper,and new enclecse a letter whlicah we
Evening Paper _ : +
North of have received in reply, that may be of interest teo
Brisbane.
yeu,
ﬂi We remain,

Yours faithfully,

"TOWNSVILLE EVENING STAR"

M Per.
a L MANAGER,

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL RCDIG1066670



e L E T R RN R P P P T T P P R R R R R R P PP P R R R R R R R R R I R A e

e e o\ Wireless:’ Etation.
i R i e RN -- Townsville.
""""""""""" “”“”“““”““““@m““““wm“”“%%“Lﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁf;ﬁ;g%;ﬁgg;}Qmmmwmwm;5¢l0[2gmwwmmmmwmq

e e R R R LT

bbb b R il B LR E R e —

S SRS e ) o o i e

o ce to the attached e

B cuttfﬁé“taken from yeurjﬁﬁf It the—followiag fff’ ..... .......

—information -may. be. of iniy P Ry = e |
- r quite clearly the-

ST O AT 218t 1 Y] tormation from anyone who-saw th CAtholen. et his de ath....
....m...._..I..._ ﬂuﬁ h@ve in my PQE ge 3 M: )" taken from OffiCia_:!.

messages which werfnniiélf | whttst“attache&“tﬂ- -
e Zrd--Australdan- i PR Ry e B o '”'*%?%i e e
Althzugh I do not claim t”' 13 1 St e the fight , my division
was QU.I tée ¢loge to wnere e -éemandls&cureda ............. .
—.plece of his.plane. aﬁg,m-» ; Em?ftir the fight.

A mescsage passed through saw C n @r Aal ﬂﬁmmander'atating
-——-l:i'ra'b“"*"-ea:p*&aiﬂ Vﬂﬁ Ri: omm» e in_by the. ustralian

Brigs ;ﬁtlon ainea just after
the 1

f?“ﬂh@m~ﬂiehth9f@ﬁ -WAS8--
| wﬁgﬁﬁﬁfﬁi s ‘Iﬁfaﬂ given a lot of credit.
| Howe-ver the official me ss ;- e '“‘h £ down from the T =
m End the 0’“1? l‘gi ac ‘ "*f Vo .:1}'.‘u I#u P =_.'. ”,, m in B.r 1 ﬁb.a_:n,@__ﬂ.bﬂ!_gt """"""
twelve months ago when ar ~%§ﬁﬁj;gu;q;$335;;m?%ﬁthe presa. Some stated
T it wae the BFitish AITian" wio Civuguv s,

—-majority who replied $o. the prese stated tfa Bt he was brougnt down by
the graihd machine gunners, and that is why I7did ot ertery 1nto the

‘"““argumant”thsnwwwhewabave me-psage-was-received. soon aftexr the. fight was
_over which I think was about seven am oI the date mentioned , and it
would appear very strafnge tHat “the credit—should-be-given 4o & C T St
Australians if Richthofen was.aciually brought down by the Canadian
Airman who was aleo in the fight

mEmE

i Tnustingmthai the.above information
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DONALD L. FRASER

Balmoral Colliery
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COLLIERY: FRASER SIDING, BLACKWATER Punone No. 2
TOWN OFFICE: CRAIGILEE HOUSE, ROCKHAMPTON PHonz 1116
Box 206, G.P.O.

Ath November 1929. ... 79

Clp‘l‘u c.l.'. m.
Historian,
Victoria Barracks,

SYINEY,

Dear Sir,
re "Richthofen's death”.

Sergt Popkin has forwarded me your letter dated 23rd Oct,
in which you asked him whether there were two or three planes in-
volved at the time of Richthofen's death,

1 was 11th Infty. Brigader Intelligence Officer on the
21st April 1918, and saw the shooting down of Richthofen. I wrote
up the incident within an hour of Richthofen's death, and I have no
doudbt in my mind whatever that Popkin shot him downe _

Richthofen was right on the tai} of the British plane with
no other plane within a mile, and I consider that Captain Brown must
be confusing some other incident that happened on the 2last April ,
with the shooting down of Richthofen,

A great many air fights were in progress in which I should
think thirty or forty planes were involved over the front lines ,

but that was over 3,000 yards east of J,19ce 75+63¢

I will be pleased to assist you to clear this matter up
if you can make use of any information that I haves

s Yours faithfully
i |
L e
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Description of the shooting down of Cavalry Captain BARON von
RICHI'HOFEN, the famouse Gemman Aviator at 10,45 a.ms on 2lst.April,
1918,

-+ At about 10,45a.m, 218t instant I was in the wood at J, 19.c.
75¢63e and saw two aeroplanes approaching flying Weatward directly
towards the wood, at a heighth of about 400 feet above level of
River SOMME over which they were flying.

I had noticed that the leading machine had British markings,
just as it reach edge of wood and immediately afterwards heard a
strong burst of M.Gs fire coming from direction of South East commer
= th.m'“:; tely aft rds the red

ately erwards red pain en machine ared
overhead flying very low and {fﬁ'w ey féﬁa‘"ﬂfyﬁfh e
200 feet fram the ground,

| % lost sight of the British machine as ny attention was
concentrated on the enemy plane which was flying aa if not under
complete control, being wobbly and irregular in flight, it swerved
North, then Eastwards, rocking & great deal and suddenly dived out
of sight, the engine running full open,

I ran out of the wood and over to where it had fallen about
200 yards away alongside BRAY « CORBIE Road in J.19.be¢40,30, About
8ix men reached the wrecked plane before me,

I immediately undid the aimean's safety belt and got assistance
t6 pull him from the wreckage, but he was gquite dead, and was
considerably cut about the face as was apparently shot through the
chest and body.

As a large number of men were collecting I requested Captain
Adams, 44th, Battalion, AsI.¥. to place a guard over the plane to
prevent looting and to disperse the crowd, as the spot was open to
observation and I feared we would be shelled,

A guard was duly placed over the machine and the crowd
dispersed,

I searched the dead aimman taking his papers and personal
effects which consisted of a few papers, a silver watch, gold chain
with medallion attached, and a pair of fur lined gloveas, I gave
them to Captain Hilliary of 31th Brigade Staff, who took them down
to our Geman speaker, Copporal Peters, who on investigation gave
the identification of the famous Gemman airman BARON von RICHTHOFEN.

1 reported this to General Cannan and Third Australian
Division promptly.

On General Cannan's direction I went out to get particulars
of the Machine Gunners who had brought the plane down, and found
Sexgeant Popkin, of 24th Aust, M.,G. Company at his anté= aircraft
MeGe a8t Joe23ebe3e7¢ ( mpprox ) ( SOMME Valley ).

A% this time I was not aware that any other MG, had been
firing at this plane, I congratulated Sergeant Popkin on his suc-
cessful shoot, but afterwards found out that two A.A. Lewis Guns
belonging to the 53rd Battexry A.FeA, had also fired et this plane
when it wes direectly cover my head, but the noise of engine prevented
my hearing the shooting.
| The 53rd Battery Lewis Gunners probably assisted in sesling
the fate of this airman, as he epperently flew right into their line
of fire. However, I am strongly of opinion thet he was first Bit by
Sergeatit Popfins' shooting as he was unsteady from the moment of
thet firet burst of fire,

The aiman's body wes eftexrwards taeken in ch by Officers
of the A.F.Cs and the wgecked gxlm;lmld byﬁ% after dark.

rigade Intelligence Officer,
Jlth Australian Infantry Brigede A, J. F.

NeE. 1/20,000,
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“IONA,”’ ST, GEORGE'S ROAD, TOORAK, S.E.2
U 2052.

22 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, C.1.
SIR JOHN MONASH. Bl

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------

Capt. C. E. W. Bean,
Official War Historian,
Department of Defence,
Victoria Barracks,

SYDNEY, N.S.W.

My dear Bean,

In "The Reveille" of September 30th 1929 is repro-
duced a letter from you asking for certain information regard-
ing the death of Richthofen.

In this context, I am sending you herewith copy of a
letter which I wrote some 15 months ago to Major Treloar, and
which it is just possible you may not yet have been told about.

My recollection of the documents referred to in my
letter to Treloar is that Donald Fraser's statement goes a
long way towards clearing up the matter.

Should you not have been already made aware of this
correspondence by Treloar, I feel sure that, on a note from
you, he will make these documents available to you.

Kindest regards,

A

I'I’.‘

Yours sincerely,

L. —

(Enc.)
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30th July 1928.

Major J. L. Treloar,
Director, Australian War Memorial,
Exhibition Building,
MELBOURNE.

Dear Major Treloar,

You are doubtless aware of the controversy which every
now and then crops up on the question of "who killed Richthofen".
This incident occurred in my Divisional area, and I myself saw
the plane not long after it came down, but I cannot, from per-
sonal knowledge, add anything useful about the incident. oir

.  Brudenell White has told me that he was himself a spectator of
the whole incident, although some distance off.

In enclosed envelope you will find certain interesting
papers bearing on this matter, beginning with a scurrilous
article in an American or Canadian newspaper called "Liberty™"
in which one Brown claims to have brought down the "Red Falcon™"
from the air, and in unmeasured terms accuses the Australians
of stealing the credit from him, incidentally abusing the senior
officers concerned.

I referred the whole matter to Brigadier-General
Cannan, who, after some delay, procured for me an interesting
extract from the "Rockhampton Bulletin" covering a precise and
detailed statement by kKr. Donald Fraser, who was the 11th Brigade
Intelligence Officer at the time, and saw the whole affair.

I send you the whole of these papers in the envelope
herewith, because I imagine that the War Museum is the best
permanent repository for them. May I suggest that you let
Captain Bean know of the existence of this material in case he

wishes to have access to it in .connection with the history of
that part of the war?

With kind regards,
Yours faithfully,

(Sgd.) JOHN MONASH
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TELEPHONE Nos. : TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS

F 2597. COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA- “AUSWARMUSE."

F 2598.
COMMUNICATIONS TO BE ADDRESSED TO

e o~ e . AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL,
IN “?T ‘Ii“ 3‘ E;GTI ﬁ%ﬁ’&“;h}f;:f’%hif iﬁef“:h;mgu:lhi POST OFFICE Box 214D,
VM (1 i R T e e e EXHIBITION BUILDINGS, MELBOURNE.
‘ survives, to be remembered for ever when oceasion
comes for word or deed . . e
=
15th October, 1929.

Dear lir. Bazley,

With reference to your letter No+4974 of the
11th October relative to certain Richthofen papers received by
the War Memorial f rom General Monash, under cover of a letter
dated 30th July 8ir John forwarded to the Memorial a copy of
an article by A« R. Brown which appeared in "Liberty"“, 17th
December, 1927, a typed extract from a letter dated 17th July,
1928, from Brigadier-General J. H. Cannan, and the cutting from
the Rockhampton Bulletin referred to in your letter.

=2

With a letter dated 1st August, 1928, I forwarded
| to Mr. Bean a copy of the acknowledgment which I sent to Sir
| John and also described the papers which we had received from
| him. In that letter I stated that I understood Mr. Heyes
had forwarded to Mr. Bean the article from "LibertvW. I am
now sending herewith a copy of the extract from Brig.-General
Cannan's letter and of the cutting from the Rockhampton Bulletine.

Is the controversy regarding the death of
Richthofen springing to life again?

Yours sincerely,

O . s

Mre. A« W Bazley,
/o Official Historian,
Victoria Barracks,
PADDINGTON, N «S .7,
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|
31/7/28.
EXTRACT FROM IETTER OF BRIG.-GENERAL J. CANNAYN.

|

=t - —— =

17th July, 1928,

"When in Rockhampton last week I fortunately
encountered Lieute. Donald Fraser who was my "intelligence
officer™ &t Brigade Headquarters at this time. His report
wae published in the “Rockhampton Bulletiﬁ“ of Tuesday, 24th
January, 1928, and I have secured a copy from him and it 1s
now enclosed herewitho. I entirely concur in this report
of his.

If I was rude to this chap "Brown" you can readily
understand the reasone I never could be amiable and agree-

able to anyone who tried to take credit for some ®deed"™ he

did not perform."
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EXTRACT FROM ROCKHAMPTON BULLETIN .

e ==

RICHTHOTEN .

= mie—— e .

WHO SHOT HIM?

— e o

A Tirst Hand Report.

Mr. Donald Fraser, vho was the Brigade Intelligence Officer,
11th Australian Infantry Brigade, A.I1.F., writes under date the 23rd
‘ instant :-
In view of the wide interest and many paragraphs on the subject
of the famous German airman, Baron Von Richthofen, I am enclosing here=
| with a copy of my report on the occasion of his being shot downm.
Personally, I have no doubt as to whom the credit should go
of finishing the career of this great airman. I was so placed that I

had a full view of the whole occurrence and I wrote the official Brigade

repaort within an hour of the incident.

I obtained the identification, reported it to General Cannan
of 11th Infantry Brigade, and to 3rd Australian Division, took charge
of wrecked plane, unstrapped and withdrew Richthofen's body from the
wreckage and placed a guard on the mafhine, and I feel that ITam in a
better position to make a correct report than any other person,
although there must be hundreds of men who saw the actual incident.

I have always considered that to Sergeant Popkin, of the

24th Australian Machine Gun Company, any credit should go, although it
is possible that the Lewis Gunners of the 53rd Australian TField
Artillery may have contributed in bringing him down.

Regarding the e¢laim of Capt. Brown, a2 Canadien airman in
R.TC., as reported from Washington by Australian cable service, dated
December 22nd, 1927, Capt. Brown claims to have shot Richthofen dowm
in an air fight, and I am quite certain his story is absolutely without
foundatione There were only two planes in the vicinity - one being

Richthofen's, who was in dlose pursuit of a British plane, only about
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50 yards separating them, and this British plane was absolutely at
Richthofen's mercy and would have been shot down within a few
seconds had the German airman not been killed. It was quite
impossible for the pilot in the pursued plane to have shot at his
pursuer, in the position as I saw them.

Captain Brown's plane was not even sighted by any of those

who saw Richthofen's death, and it has been conclusively proved that
Richthofen died instantly as the result of a bullet through the
heart, so that it is apparent that Brown has drawn wholly on his

imagination in his desire for notoriety.

———— S O R il

The report sent in by Lieut. Fraser is dated Bonnay,
April 21st, 1918, and is as follows :=-
Australian Infantry Brigadee

Reference Sheet, Corbie, 1/20,000.

Description of the shooting down of Cavalry Captain Baron
von Richthofen, the famous German aviator, at 10.45 on 21st April,
1918 1=

At about 10.45 aeme., 218t instant, I was in the wood at
J«19 75,63 and saw two aeroplanes approaching, f lying westward,
directly towards the wood, at a height of about 400 feet above
F level of River Somme over which they were flying.

I had noted that the leading machine had British markings,

i just as it reached edge of wood and immediately afterwards heard a

| strong burst of MG. fire coming from direction of south=-east corner
‘ of the wood.

: Immediately afterwards the red painted enemy machine appeared
overhead, flying very low and unsteadily, and probably not more than
200 ft. from the ground.

I lost sight of the British machine, as my attention was
concentrated on the enemy plane, which was flying as if not under
complete control, being wobbly and irregular in flight. It
swerved north, then eastwards, rocking a great deal and suddenly

dived out of my sight, the engine still running full opene.

I ran out of the wood and over to where it hagd fallen, about
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200 yards away alongside Bray=Corbie=road. About six men reached

| the wrecked plane before me.

| I immediately undid the airman's safety belt and got
assistance to pull him from the wreckage, but he was quite dead,
and was considerably cut about the face, and was apparently shot
through the chest and bodye.

As a large number of men were collecting, I requested
Captain Adams, 4th Battalion, A«I.F.y, to place a guard over the
plane to prevent looting, and to disperse the crowd, as the spot
was open to enemy observation and I feared we would be shelled.

A guard was duly placed over the machine and the crowd
dispersed.

I searched the dead airman, taking his papers and personal
effects, which consisted of a few papers, & silver watch, gold
chain with medallion attached, and a pair of fur-lined gloves.

I gave them to Captain Hilliary, of 11th Brigade Staff, who took
them dovmn to our German speaker." Corporal Pétera, wvho, on
investigation, gave the identification of the famous CGerman airman,
Baron von Richthofen.

I reported this to General Cannan and Third Australian
Division promptlye

On General Cannan's direction I went out to get particulars
of the machine gunners, who had brought the plane dovn, and found
Sergeant Popkin, of 24th Austraslian M.G. Company, at his anti-
aircraft M.G. location.

At this time I was not aware that any other M.G. had been
firing at this plane. I congratulated Sergeant Popkin on his
successful shoot, but afterwards found out that two AA. lewis |
gunners belonging to the 53rd Battery A.F.A. had also fired at this
plene when it was directly over my head, but the noise of engine
prevented my hearing the shooting.

The 53rd Battery Lewis gunners probably assisted in sealing
the fate of this airman, as he apparently flew right into their

line of fire. However, I am strongly of opinion that he was first
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hit by Sergeant Popkin's shooting, as he was unsteady from the

moment at that first burst of fire.

The sirman's body was afterwards taken in charge by

officers of the A.F.C. and the wrecked plane salvaged by them

after darke
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TELEPHONE Nos.

F 2597,
F 2598.

COMMUNICATIONS TO BE ADDRESESED TO
" THE DIRECTOR."

IN REPLY FLEASE QUOTE

7/1/40,.

r_ 3{;

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA. TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS

comes for word or deed .

* They gave their lives. For that public gift they
received a praise which never
tomb most glorious—not so much the tomb in
which they lie, but that in which their fame

survives, to be remembered for ever when occasion

ages and a

Dear Mr. Bazley,

the manner in which
death.
Historical Section,

Ministry, London.
- been made and are

AUSWARMUSE.”

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL,

POST OFFICE Box 214 D.

EXHIBITION BUILDINGS, MELBOURNE.

26th August, 1930.

Memoranda concerning death of Baron von Richthofen.

We have recently received from Mr, Maxwell,
certain correspondence and data giving details concerning

return them.

the late

The records were made available by the Air Branch,
to the Australian Liaison Officer, Ailr
Copies of the records in question have

attached hereto. There is no need to

Baron von

Yours sincerely,

Mr. A. W. Bazley,

AUSTRALIAN WAR MEMORIAL

c/o Official Historian,
Victoria Barracks,
PADDINGTON,

N.S.Wales.

Richthofen met his

RCDIGT066670
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Historical Section
(Air Branch),
Committee of Imperial
Defence,
Audit House,
Victoria HEmbankment,
LONDON, BE.C.L4.

5th July, 193@.
Ref. 36084/30/A . H. B.

Dear Palstra,

Occasional requests are being received for
details concerming the manner in which the late Baron von
Richthofen met his death and it is felt that some of these
should have been more appropriately addressed to your
Government. I am therefore sending you copies of all the
available evidence in this Branch, in the hope that it may
be of use to your historical section,

Yours sincerely,

J. MORRIS.

F/Lieut. W. Palstra, MC., BA,,
Australian Liaison Officer,
Air Ministry, '
Adastral House,
KINGSWAY, W.C.Z2.
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Copy extract from AH,No. 209/40/17.

Annexe to 5th Brigade Summary of Work,
dated 22/14./18,

T " S SR SR S e S il e

COMBATS,

b About 11 a.m, yesterday morning, Captain Brown,
D.5.C., whilst on High Offensive Patrol, near Vaux

Sur Somme, dived on a triplane which was firing on
Lieutenant May. It had followed Lieutenant May down

to about HOO feet. Captain Brown fired a long burst into
it and it went down vertically and was observed to crash
by Lieutenant May and Lieutenant Brown.

A Lewis gunner from the ground claimed to have
brought down this machine, but on examination of the body
by three Medical Officers, it was definitely determined
that the pilot could not possibly have been shot from the
ground on account of the position of the bullet wound.

The pilot of this machine was Captain Rittmeister
Baron von Richthofen,
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Copy extract from A.H, File No, 21/13/506,

In the Field. 22nd April, 1918,

We have made a surface examination of the body of
Captain Baron von Richthofen and find that there are
only the entrance and exit wounds of one rifle bullet on
the trunk. The entrance wound is on the right side
about the level of the ninth-rib, which is fractured,
Just in front of the posterior axillary line. The
bullet appears to have passed obliquely backwards
through the chest striking the spinal column, from
which it glanced in a forward direction and issued on
the left side of the chest, at a level about two inches
higher than its entrance on the right and about in the
anterior axillary line,

There was also a compound fracture of the lower jaw
on the left side, apparently not caused by a missile -
and also some minor bruises of the head and face.

The body was not opened - these facts were ascertained
by probing from the surface wounds.

(sgd.) Thomas Sinclair,
Colonel A. M, S.
Consulting Surgeon IV Army,
B.E.FH,
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Copy extract from A.H.File Wo, 21/13%/506.

We examined the body of Captain Baron von Richthofen
on the evening of the 2l1st instant. We found that he had
one entirance and one exit wound caused by the same bullet,

The entrance wound was situated on the right side of
the chest in the posterior folf of the armpit; the exit
wound was situated at a slightly higher level nearer the
front of the chest, the point of exit being about half an
inch below the right nipple and about three quarters of an
inch external to it. From the nature of the exit wound, we
think that the bullet passed straight through the chest from
right to left, and also slightly forward. Had the bullet
been deflected from the spine the exit wound would have been
much larger.

The gun firing this bullet must have been situated in
roughly the same plane as the long axis of the German machine,
and fired from the right and slightly behind the right of
Captain Richthofen.

@E: ' =TT German Aviator.

ﬁuhﬁhfﬁh_h%EF_ English Aviator.

We are agreed that the situation of the entrance and
egit wounds are such that they could not have been caused by
fire from the ground.

Sngd. G.C. GRAHAM,
Capt. R.A.M.C.
M.0, i/e 22nd Wing, R.A.7F.

Sngd. G.E. Downs,
Lieut, R.,A.M.C..

In the Field.
22/i/18,
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Copy extract from AH.204/214/8.

209 R.A.F, Sopwith BR. April 21st, 1918,
B..f 270 10.45 a.m,
Two Vickers Sy. Guns. 62, D2
> Captain A.R. Brown, D.S5.C. . 0. Ps
5,000 feet.

Engagement with red triplane,
Time, about 11-00 a.m,
Locality, Vaux sur Somme,

Fokker Triplane, pure red wings with small black crosses.

(I1). At 10.35 a.m. I observed two Albatros burst into
flames and crash.

(2) Dived on large formation of 15 - 2U Albatros
Scouts D.5's and Fokker triplanes, two of which got
on my tail and I came out.

Went back again and dived on pure red triplane
which was firing on Lieut. May. I got a long burst
into him and he went down vertical and was observed
to crash by Lieutenant Mellersh and Lieutenant lMay.

I fired on two more but did not get them,

(Sgnd.) A.R. BROWN,
Captain.

(sgnd.) C.H. BUTLER,
Major.
209 R.A.F,
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| | Copy extract from AH.No. 20),/21)/8.

Sopeith B, R. April 21st, 1918,
B. 6257, 10.45 a.n,

Two Vickers Syn. Guns., Near Cerisy.
Lieutenant ¥.J.W. Mellersh. H. 04 P,

[ ,000 feet.

Fokker Triplanes.

I followed Captain Brown down into a large
formation of Fokker triplanes and Albatros D.5's. A dog
fight ensued and I managed to get on the tail of a triplane,
with a blue tail, I fired about 50 rounds into him when he
turned and I got a long burst into him when he was turned up.
The triplane then dropped his nose and went down in a vertical
dive, I followed, still firing, and saw the machine crash
near Cerisy.

The other triplanes then dived on to me and
I was forced t0 spin down to the ground and return to our lines
at about KO feet. Whilst so returning a bright red triplane

crashed quite close to me and as I looked up I saw Cantain
Brown's machine.

(sgnd.) F.J.W. Mellersh.

Lieutenant.
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Copy extract from File No,204/214/8.

Sopwith B.R.

D. 3328, April 21st, 1918.
| 10.45 a.m,

Two Vickers Syn. Guns. 62 D.Q.

2/Lieut. W.R. May, H.O.P.

[ ,000 feet.

——

Single seater Fokker Triplanes, blue camouflaged wings.

Attacked large formation of about 15 - 20 machines,
Engaged one E.A. firing bursts head on into engine,

he went over and dived down. I was unable to observe result
as a second machine attacked me from behind,

I fired at a second machine but without result. I
then weni down and was attacked by a red triplane which chased

me over the lines low to the ground. While he was on my tail,

Captain Brown attacked and shot it down. I observed it crash
to the ground.,

(Sgnd.) W.R., May.
2/Lieut.

(Sgnd.) C.H. Butler.
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Copy extract from File No.204/21)/8,

Sopwith B.R. April 21st, 1918,
B. 3858, B.3%338, B.7200. 10.25 a.m,

Two Vickers Syn. Guns, as stated below,
Captain 0.C, le Boutillier H,Q.P,

Lieut. Taylor & Foster,

(l)' 121000 ft. (2) 7,000 f'eet. -

(1) I observed 2 Albatros two-seaters over Le Quesnel.
Lieutenants Foster, Taylor and myself fired on one when he
burst into flames and crashed at Beaucourt.

(2) Engaged Fokker triplanes over Gériay (about 15 - 20
machines) and fired about 100 rounds at a mottled coloured
one but did not get him, Also fired on red triplane which

was shot down by Captain Brown and crashed over side of

(3) After coming out of the engagement with the Fokker
triplanes Lieutenants Taylor and Foster dived 'on three
two-seaters close to Albert. Both got in good bursts and

* B.,A. dived away east. Owing to the fact that 5 E.A. scouts
appeared above and that our ammunition was all used up, we
had to break off the combat without decisive result.

(sgd.) 0.C. le ‘Boutillier,
Captain,

(sgd.) Cc. H, Butler.
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Copy extract from AH., No. 21/k3/1885.

Bztract from War Diary of 1lith Australian F,A. Brigade
for April,

21/,/18. ceee "Aircraft very active. An enemy plane
was brought down by Lewis gunners of
53rd Battery, the pilot who was killed

proved to be Capt. Baron von Richthofen."

Extract from War Diary of Headquarters, Hth Australian
Divisional Artillery an.AgpiiL:iglg.

216, .es+"The H3rd Battery, 5th Australian
Divisional Artillery, brought down German

Airman Captain von Richthofen."

e Y S ol A Ly SR
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Deutfdes Generaltonfulat 4 Bridge Street,
Sydney 10th June, 1930.

J.Nr.1027.
The Editor
The ”Reveille”
Wingello House,
Angel Place
2y a-n ey
Dear Sir,

Referring to your letter of the 20th January
and our conversation over the telephcne 1 herewith beg
to hand you a rough translation of what I have received
from the Reichsarchiv regarding career and death of
Richthofen.

As stated in the final clause of the said
memorandum the cause of Richthofen’s death can only be
ascertained by referring to the records of the post-
mortem examination held upon his body.

Should you intend to extend your inquiry to
the British War-Office concerning this matter, I should
be very much obliged if you would let me know the result.

Trusting that my efforts have been of assistance
to you, I beg to remaln

Yours faithfully,

. .
m e

German Consul-General. »

L
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Manfred Freiherr von Richthofen was born in
Breslau, on the 2nd of May, 1892. His father was then
Premier Lieutenant with the Regiment of Leibkurassiere.
Richthofen was instructed by private tutor up to his
ninth year of age, then went to school at Schweidnitz.
Follow eight years in the Corps of cadettes. November
1912 he became Lieutenant at the regiment of Ulanen
Nr.1.

After the outbreak of the war he served in
the cavallery, first against Russia, later on the
western front., In May 1915 he changed over to the
Air-Force and accompanied the advance of Mackensen in
Russia as observer, From February 1916 he was a pilot
himself and joined Kampfstaffel 8 of Kampfgeschwader 2.
On the 24th of August 1216 he was transferred to the
newly formed Jagdstaffel 2 where he obtained his first
successes under the instruction of the famous Boelcke.
After his 16th victory in the air he was made leader
of Jagdstaffel 11 and was distinguished by the order
»Pour le mérite”., On the 22nd of March 1917 he was
promoted Premier Lieutenant and on the 8th of April
1217 already became Rittmeister (captain) by preference.
On the 30th of June 1917 he took over command of Jagd-
geschwader 1 which according to his advice had been
formed out of Jagdstaffeln 4,6,10 and. 11.

~ Richthofen has brought down 80 enemy machines,

before he was killed himself on the 21st of April 1918.
In
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In aporeciation of his outstanding personal performances
and his supreme services rendered to hunting aviation
from May 1918 Jagdgeschwader 1 was called Jagdgeschwader
Freiherr von Richthofen Nr.1.

Four different parties claim to have brought
down Richthofen: The Australian machine gunner W.l1.Evans,
53rd battery, 14th brigade of Australian Field-artillery,
two machine gunners of a battalion 11th brigade Australian
Infantry, the Canadian captain Brown of the British
509th (Camel-) squadron and one of the crew in the aero-
plane of an Australian R.E.8-Squadron, which was chased
by Richthofen.

1) The claim of the Australian machine gunner,
W.I.Evans, was dealt with in an article of the Schlesi-
sche Zeitung Nr.422 of 19.8.1928. The author, M.Ross-
deutscher, Berlin, reproduces there in German translation
a "Report of an eye witness” which was sent him from
Western Australia. According to that report a German
tfiplane of shining red colour has followed a British
recognising machine and has pressed her down almost to
the too of the trees. Then it goes on verbally:

everything

»Already,seemed to be finished for the
recognising machine which 4id not fire one single shot,
when suddenly in my closest neighbourhood a shot was
fired from an anti-aircraft gun, after which the triplane

at once began to stagger and one moment later fell tTo

the ground not far from the maln road to Corbie and

only
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only about 300 to 400 yards from myself. Some of us run
there at once and l1ifted the pilot out of the machine,.
He was dead, but did not seem to have suffered any
injuries by the crash.

If Richthofen had really been killed by the
Canadian Brown in the air-fight, how then could he have
chased the recognising machine up and down the valley
of the Somme afterwards as he has done? He did not find
his death by the recognizing machine either, for her
spotter had not fired one single shot. His rear machine
gun was said to have been out of order and there was no
opportunity at all to fire his front gun.”

As to the statement saying that the deadly
shot had come from an anti-aircraft gun, it may De
mentioned that very likely a mistake has been made in
Rossdeutscher’s translation as in English both a canon
and a machine gun are called ”gun”., From the whole
wording it appears without doubt that it must have Deen
a machine gun.

2) As regards the claim of the two machine
gunners of a certain battalion of the 11th brigade
Australian Infantry there is a report of captain Brown
who equally claims to have brought down Richthofen,
in an article ”My Fight with Richthofen”, which was
published'in the Chicago Sunday Tribune of 29:4.1928.
According to his story he had heard that two Australian
Infantry men had received a ”distinguished conduct medal”
for having brought down Richthofen, and went to the

gtaff
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staff of the 11th Brigade Australian Infantry in‘company

- of his wing commander Cairns in order to clear up the
matter. Brown reports the conversation with the Major
commanding the section in question who had been called,
as follows:

»That Australian major had his story pat.

They had been watching the scrap, he said. They had
witnessed the triplanes’ attack on the R.E.8. Then they
had seen the Camel’s Jjump on the tripes and engage them
heavily. After a terrific mixup, a red nosed Camel had
broken loose from the fight and had been immediately
dived on by an alirred triplane. The pair of them, One
chasing the other, had come closer, closer, closer;

so close and so low at last that he had ordered his
machine gunners to open fire on the enemy flyer,

They had, he said, barely got their gunms
concentrated when they brought him down.

»Were there any other red nosed Camels about?”
asked Calrns.

»No”, said the major. ”There was just the one
that was being chased. He flew right on.” And he did not
bat an eye.

I spoke only once,

»And what»”, I asked, 7did the red nosed Camel
behind the all red tripe d4o?”

The major hesitated, flushed, stuttered.

"He - he - b-but there was no red nosed Camel
behind!”

I knew then that he lied. For, whether I had

or
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or had not shot down Richthofen, he could not have
migsed seeing me, since he saw so much; for I was
right on Richthofen’s tail when he crashed.

But I made no comment. I was only a ruddy
captain., The others were all field officers.” I

2) The claim of captain Brown.
Brown went off with Cairns after the conversation,
which has been reported under 2) in order to inspect
the aeroplane of Richthofen. When they came near the
spot where the red triplane laid, they were notified
by an Australian sentry that the inspection of the
aeroplane was forbidden. Thereupon Brown went to the
aeroplane alone. He describes the result of his
investigation in that article word for word:

»Starting at the elevator, bullets had
ripped their way along the fuselage; bullets fired
from above and behind., Blood spattered the seat. There
was a hole in it.”

After having come back to Cairns Brown
anaswered to his question as to what he had found:

»The Pilot of that plane was shot down from
above and behind, not by the infantry and not by any
R.E. There’s only one way he could have been killed
by infantry fire, and that is if he had been flying
upside down for a considerable distance. We know
he wasn’t.”

On Bfawn’s proposal Cairns now wanted to
cause a medical examination of Richthofen’s body in

order to forego every doubt by ascertaining the canal

of
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of the bullet.

Next day Brown received news from Calirns,

»that the postmortem had shown positively that Richt-
hofen had been killed by a bullet in the heart which
had come from behind.”

Shortly afterwards, as Brown reports, there
arrived also a telegram from the Head-quarters of the
Royal Airforce signed by General Salmond:

»Very best congratulations to Nr.209 Squadron
and Capt.Brown on bringing down the redoutable Von
Richthofen.”

A support of Brown’s claim is further contained
in an article »The Red Knight of Germany” by Floyd
@ibbons, published in the Chicagc Sunday Tribune of
1.4.1928. In that article.Gibbons reproduces the state-
ments of two comrades of Capt.Brown of the 209th squadron
that is of Captain Oliver L e Boutillier
and Cantain W.J. M a ck en 2 i e . They both first
describe in general the airfight between the 209th
squadron and Richthofen’s wing., Then Capt.Le Boutillier’s
report goes on:

»Phen, after what seemed like endless hours
of fighting, there was a momentary lull, and out of the
corner of my eye I saw one of our machines heading for
home., I recognized it as Lieut. M a y ’s plane, one of
Brownie’s fight. Almost at the same moment I saw a
bright scarlet German plane swooping down on him,

For a second I hesitated, wondering whether

I
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I should go after that German plane or stay in the dog
fight. But Brownie had beaten me to it. I saw him dart
out of the mixup and start after the scarlet plane.

The three planes, May’s, the scarlet one and
Brownie’s, were headed for Sailly-le-Sec and were very
low over the Australian trenches. Then, suddenly, the
scarlet plane seemed to stagger, turn over - and it
5 3 (R ‘

When we got back, we found that no one was
missing or hurt, although every plane had been badly
shot up. As the scarlet machine had been a clear
victory for Brown, I, with several others, confirmed
the victory for him when we made our reports.

Then I heard that the scarlet plane had
carried Richthofen.”

Similarly Mackenzie describes the event:

nJust as I got over the lines I spotted one
of our planes flying for home with a red plane after
him. Behind the red plane was Brown. Something distract-
ed my attention for an instant, but when I locked down
again the red German plane Was EONE seeevses

We didn’t know until several hours after we
were sztruck that Brown had got Richthofen.”

4) As regards the claim of the R.E.8 squadron,
Brown reports in his article mentioned under 2), that
on the 22nd of April 1918 a young Australian airforce-
man came to him who called himself one of the crew of
the R.E.8 which was chased by Richthofen, and who

gpoke as follows:

"Here’s
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»Here’s what I'm getting at, Capt.Brown.
I fired on the all red tripe, and I - I’d like to get
credit for bringing him down. You have the only report
on which credit will be given for it. But you’ve shot
down lots of Huns. I’ve never shot down any yet. If
you withdraw your report I’11 get credit for it. Will
you do that, Capt.Brown?”

Brown further reports that he was 30
disgusted by that demand that he cried out to the

Australian pilot:” ¥You young hound” and had him shown

out by an orderly man.

The aforesaid gives all the essential material
regarding the death of Richthofen that is contained in
the files of the Reichsarchiv. These partly diametri-
cally contradicting statements of personally interested
parties do without official documents not allow to
decide as to who has brought down Richthofen.

Nevertheless if one compares the various
statements the man in the R.E.8 can scarcely be con-
sidered to have effected Richthofen’s defeat. For, in
the repvort of an eye-witness mentioned under 1), it is
said that the spotter of the recognising machine had
not fired one single shot. It further results from the
statement of the major of 11th Brigade Australian
Infantry, that Richthofen, it is true, first chased a
R.E.8, but then left her alone and attacked a Camel.
Equally, the two comrades of Captain Brown, Le Bou-
tillier and Mackenzie, confirm that Richthofen was

only
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only shot down after he had attacked a Camel of the
209th squadron., This he would not have been able to do,
if he had received a deadly wound by the crew of the
R.E.8 before.

The whole matter can be cleared unobjectionably
but by the result of the medical examination of Richt-
hofen’s body, which is mentioned by Browan. For, if, as
Brown says, the deadly bullet has pierced the body and
heart of Richthofen from above and behind, it can only

tfying
have been fired by a single seater Iighterhcluse behind
Richthofen’s machine., In that case, the successful shot
might have to be attributed to Capt.Brown who according
to his own statement and that of his two comrades was the
only one who attacked Richfhafen’s machine in the
deciding moment,

As it may be taken for granted that so important
a document as the report of the medical examination of
Richthofen’s body has been kept with the British war
documents, an inguiry of the Department for the History
of war in the air at the British War-Office may be
recommended. The head of that Department is Captain Jones

at the Committee of Imperial Defence, Audit House,

Victoria Embankment, London E.C.4.

SIGNATURE.
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EXTRACT FROM THE MELBOURNE "HERALD", 26/2/1930.

- e W G

WHO KILLED RICHTHOFEN?
Sir,

I would like to -state my version of the death of Richthofen.
I was in the air on the morning of April 21, 1918, and happened to
see the fight from a distance. I was not in the actual encounter,
having instructions to attack stragglers. Suddenly a "Camel" = by
the markings I saw it was Lieutenant May's - emerged from the melee
and attempted to make for the cover of a ridge. A red Fokker
triplane followed on May's tail, firing short rapid bursts. Captain
Roy Brown, seeing May's predicament, followed the red Fokker and,
c¢losing up to a range of about 100 yards, fired a long burst from
both guns. I could see his tracer hitting the cockpit of the Fokker.
The German machine zoomed, banked steeply, and,obviously erippled,
glided down to land between the Allied and German lines. He landed
under control, so the machine was not damaged. After finishing my
patrol I returned to the serodrome and heard that the pilot of the
red Fokker was Richthofen and that Brown had got hime The Australian
Lewis gunners certainly hit the machine, but their bullets hit about
two feet behind the pilot's seat. Any pilot who was in the air that
morning will confirm this statement.

‘Yuura etce
LeAe MELLOR.

Caulfiedd. : 2/1:1'11"' ReFeCoe
Fﬂb- 25!
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SEYEWITNESS'S XIRM STORY.

Broken Hill, Monday.-The argument on the death of Baron
Richthofen, the Ge rman ace, has now shifted to Broken Hill.

B.C. Rawlings, who says he was an eyewitness of the air duel,
declares the Ggrman plane was shot down from the ground. Both
planes were down with thirty feet of the ground, the Bpitish
airman apparently looking for a landing. His gun was not working
and it appeared as though the weapon had jammed, or that he had
:mn out of ammunition. Then came a burst of machineggun fire,
and the German machine crashed. He is certain gunners from the
ground brought him down.
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NEWSPAFER CUTTING SENT BY SERGT. POPKIN.

That Vickers machine-gun was fired by Sergeant Popkin. This is
his story as told to the writer, who at the time was with the 7th
Infy. Bde. in the sector to the left, and who, from reports at the
time, has always been convinced that an Australian machine-gunner
brought the German ace down.

- *I was in charge of four Vickers gums on the bank of the
Canal between Sailly le Sec and Corbie,* says Digger Popkin, "and had
a gun mounted for anti-aireraft defence. About ﬁ o'clock and
British and German squadron started a battle in mid-air. Presently
two planes separated from the rest and headed for our lines, flying
over Sgilly le Sece They came straight along the canal towards my
gun position. I immediately got into position and waited.

*On came the planes, the Britisher in front and about 60
feet in the aire. They were so close together that I had to wait for
the Byitisher to pass. Then I opened up on the German machine.= a |
red triplane. I fired about 80 rounds and he immediately turned at
right angles to my position and banked to clear the top of the ridge
on the left of the canal looking towards the line. He then turned
round and flew straight towards my gun. I opened fire again and
gave him another 80 rounds. The plane started to dive, described a
half-circile, and crashed into the ground on top of the ridge near a

quarry, and facing Bonnay.

*I immediately rushed up the hill and on arrival a couple of
minutes after the crash found the wrecked plane surrounded by infantry
officers who would not allow anybody to touch it. However, I stepped
in and wrenched a pilece off one of the wings for a souvenir. About an
hour later an intelligence officer of the 11th Brigade came and toek
my regimental particulars and told me who I had shot down. About 6
0'clock the same evening a liaison officer of the 52nd Bgttalion,
with his report written out, saw me and he also took my regimental
particulars to support my claime. The colenel of the 52nd also
supported my claim, but owing to the report from my company going in
a week after the incident, I am afraid I got very little consider-

ation. mpymErocEvbmoaXyerifyxthexexskatamenis

*Anyone wishing to verify these statements," concluded
Digger Popkin, "can do so by getting in touch with Captain F. Watts,
late of the 24th li.G. Company, and now residing at Byron Bay, who
was in charge of the section at the time; also Captain Crouch of |
Vaverley and Major Hinton, M.Cey who, I think, lives in Sydney also."

Sergeant Popkin pointed out the absurdity of the claim of
Captain Brown, the English airman whom Richthofen chased, that he
brought the German downe. With fixed machine-guns which fire through
the propeller, it seemed impossible that he could have done 80, as |
‘the German was Exx pursuing him and kept én his tail all the way. '[
Mr. Wed. Warnsford, formerly an officer of the 3rd Australian Flying J
Squadron, who was sent to salvage the machine, and to recover Richt-
hofen's body, says that from an examination of the remmnants of the
German machine, he concluded that Richthofen's gun had jammed, and
that Richthofen, being a very smart and dare~devil pilet, still kept
on the tail of Cgpt. wn's machine. Apparently, the lEnglishman was
lucly to escape.

Richthofen, who had brought down 80 planes, was buried with
military honours behind the British line. A large number of British
fighting men and aviation officers, as well as Americans stationed at
a neighbomring aerodrome, attendad. lMechanics of an Australian
aviation squadron had constructed a coffin, on which they placed a
plate giving the aviator's name, rank, and other data.

The Baron was bmried under a hemlock tree, and the squad
fired the last shots acroess the grave. The grave was covered with |
flowers =~ Australia's tribute to a gallant foe. 1
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REWSPAPER CUTTING SENT BY SERGT. POPKIN.

That Vickers machine-gun was fired by Sergeant Popkine This is
his story as told to the writer, who at the time was with the 7th
Infy« Bde. in the sector to the left, and who, from reports at the
time, has always been convinced that an Australian wechine-gumner
brought the German ace downs

charge of four Vickers guns on the bank of the
Canal between Sailly le Sec and Corbie,* says Digger Popkin, *and had
& gun mounted for anti-aireraft defence. About 11 o'clock and
Bpitish and German n started a battle in mideair. Presently
two planes separated from the rest and headed for our lines, flying
over Sgilly le Sece They came straight along the comal towards my
gun position. I immediately got into position and waited.

*On came the planes, the Britisher in fromt and about 60
fect in the alre They were so close together that I had to wait for
the Britisher to pass. Then I opened up on the German machine.- a
red triplanes I fired about 80 rounds and he immediately turned at
right angles to my position and banked to clear the top of the ridge
on the left of the canal looking towards the line. He them turned
round and flew straight towards my gune I opened fire again and
geve him another 80 roundes. The plane started to dive, described a
half-circile, and crashed into the ground on top of the ridge near a

quarry, and facing Bonnaye

“1 immediately rushed up the hill and on arrival a couple of
minutes after the crash found the wrecked plane surrounded by infantry
officers who would not allow anybody to touch it. However, I stepped
in and wrenched a piece off one of the wings for a souvenir. About an
hour later an intelligence officer of the 11th Brigade came and took
my regimental parti rs and told me who I had shot down. About 6
0'clock the same evening a liaison officer of the 52nd Battalion,
with his report written out, saw me and he also took my regimental
particulars to support my claime The colenel of the 52nd also -
supported my claim, but owing to the report from my company going in
& week after the incident, I am afraid I got very little comsider-

gmrorksiiscore e ffyx ke ne stk ewe ks

*I was in

ation.

“Anyone wishing to verify these statements," concluded
Digger Popkin, “can do so by getting in touch with Captain F. Watts,
late of the 24th M.G. Company, and now residing at Byrom Bay, who
was in of the section at the time; also Captain Crouch of
Vaverley and Major Hinton, M.C., who, I think, lives in Sydney also."

Sergeant Popkin pointed out the absurdity of the claim of
Captain Brown, the English airman whom Richthofen chased, that he
brought the German downe With fixed machine-guns which fire through
the propeller, il seemed impossible that he could have done S0, a8
the German was mxx pursuing him and kept én his tail all the waye.
Mre. WeJ. VWarneford, formerly an officer of the 3rd Australian Flying
Squadron, who was sent to salvage the machine, and to recover Richt-
hofen's body, Ogl: that from an exsmination of the remnants of the
German machine, concluded that Richthofen's gun had jammed, and
that Richthofen, be & very smart and dare-devil pilot, still kept
on the tail of Capte. 's machine. &pparently, the Englishman was

luclly to escapae.

Richthofen, who had bro:fht down 80 planes, was buried with
military honours behind the British line. A large number of British
fighting men and aviation officers, as well as Americans stationed at
a neighbomring aerodrome, attended. Mechanics of an Australian
aviation squadron had constructed a coffin, on which they placed a
Plate giving the aviator's name, rank, and other data.

The Baron was bmried under a hemlock tree, and the squad
fired the last shots across the grave. Thr grave was covered with
flowers - Australia's tribute to a gellant foee.
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EYEWITNESS'S EIRE STORY.

Sroken Hill, lMonday.-The argument on the death of Baron
Richthofen, the Ge rman ace, has now shifted to Broken Hill.

EeCe Rawlings, who says he was an eyewitness of the air duel,
declares the German plane was shot down from the grounde Both
planes were down with thirty feet of the ground, the Bpitish
airmen apparently looking for = landing. His gun was not working
m{it appeared as though the weapon had jammed, or that he had
run out of ammunitions Then came a burst of machineigun fire,
and the German machine crashed. Hg is certsin gunners from the

ground brought him downe.
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